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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 4 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  April 12, 2010 
  
Subject: RFQ # 10-021(RFQ) Secure Border Trade Demonstration Project 

 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 

 
 

1. In reviewing the RFQ for the Secure Border Trade Demonstration Project, 
I noticed that page 20 references Sections I & J within Attachment A.  
Comparing the language of Attachment A, there are no Sections I & J.  The 
deliverables that were referenced to be included in Section I appear to be 
provided in Section H.  However, I am more concerned about the language 
of the preliminary scope of work.  Can you please send me any omitted 
portions of the RFQ document by reply email or via the below contact 
information. 

 
Answer:  Please note that page 20 of the RFQ references “Section F & J” 
within Attachment A.  There is a Section F in Attachment A.  It is titled F. 
Technical Approach, Work Plan and Implementation Schedule.  You are 
correct, there is no Section J in Attachment A and that reference should 
have been H. Deliverables.  At this time there is no other information 
concerning technical specifications that will be provided potential 
respondents. Following is an excerpt from page 20 that addresses the final 
technical specifications: 

 
Final technical specifications will be provided to the short list 

respondent(s) emerging from this RFQ process. These technical 

specifications will comprise the County’s concept for the SBT 

demonstration. Respondents are advised that if there are any descriptive 

inconsistencies in the scope of work discussed herein, the final technical 

specifications shall govern. 
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2. In reviewing the Wage Rates on the County website there is reference to      

a Per Diem Wage Rate. Is this a daily or weekly rate? 
 
Answer: Daily Rate 
 

3. Do the published Wage Rates apply to all public and private commercial 
construction projects in the County? 
Answer: Yes 

 
4. Will system interface to external systems be in real-time, to a database or 

how will data be made available? 
 

Answer:  See answers provided in Addendum 1 – questions #9 and #11 
dated March 22, 2010.  The ultimate goal of the SBT will be to interface at 
least some system elements and data bases in real-time.  

 
5. Will the product of this contract be used in a day-to-day operational 

system? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  We consider the SBT system that will be utilized during this 
demonstration to be an operating system.    

 
6. Please provide level of data security required. 
 

Answer:  Please review the answer to this question provided on March 22, 
2020, in Addendum 1 – question #12.  

 
7. Will there be any classified or sensitive data that needs to be accessed? 
 

Answer:  Sensitive or secure data could come from government agencies, 
private sector trucking companies or maquilas.  At this time we are not 
attempting to define all the data elements that will be required to operate 
the anticipated SBT system.  When these data elements are defined and 
mutually agreed upon, we will work with the vendor and the data source 
organizations to see if data can be made available and under what 
conditions.   

 


